MEMORANDUM

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

WWW.MILWAUKEE.GOV/LRB

To: The Judiciary & Legislation Committee

From: Richard L. Withers, Legislative Fiscal Analyst ext. 8532

Date: March 6, 2013

Subject: Common Council File Number 121604: Substitute resolution amending the 2013-

2014 state legislative package seeking a state property tax exemption for a
nonprofit youth baseball association.

Resolution File Number 121604 was recommended for adoption by the Judiciary & Legislation
Committee on March 5, 2013 (Agenda Item 6), following division of the 2 items initially before to
the Committee.

The Committee heard testimony by representatives from Wilson Park Youth Baseball, including
Neal Budahn, President & CEO, whose notes are attached to this memorandum. These notes
accurately summarize Mr. Budahn’s testimony before the Committee. In addition, Milwaukee
County Supervisor Jason Haas appeared in support of the resolution.

Also attached are legislative documents including the text of 2011 Assembly Bill 680, the

legislative history published by the Clerk of the Wisconsin Assembly and the Fiscal Note
provided by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue.

Attachments:

Notes of Testimony, Neal Budahn
Wisconsin legislative documents
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